PLYMPTON BOARD OF HEALTH	OPEN MEETING NOTES MARCH 1, 2)16	Next Meeting 3/1/2016 @ 5:00 PM
Present/Abser	и <u>Р</u>	resent/Absent	Place: BOH Office, Town House
Chair: Arthur Morin, Jr. P	Health Agent: Cathleen Drinan	RS P	
Clerk: Harry Weikel, Jr. P	Admin. Assistant: Jeraldine Ba	tchelder P	
Treasurer: Ken Thompson P	Office Clerk: Cathleen Ferguso	n P	
TOPIC/AGENDANAME & ADDRESS			
ASSESSOR'S MAP - BLOCK - LOT	PROBLEM/DISCUSSION		FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATIONS
Call to Order 5:12p.m.			
	Minutes of February 16, 2016		Approved
	Minutes of Tobacco Hearing (2/16/16)		Board will take copies home to review for next meeting.
OLD BUSINESS			
59 Parsonage Road M21-B3-L10	Update		Mr. Poole advises it may take 10 dumpsters to get rid of trailers.
159 Center Street M11-B1-L7	Property has failed system		Received report from Health Officer. Property is no
			longer uninhabitable; but not suitable to be rented at this time.
			Chairman removed "uninhabitable" signs.
157 Center Street M11-B1-L16	Number of bedrooms		sent letters re: maximum # of bedrooms. Letters returned to sender
127 Brook Street M18-B5-L12	Revised Plans		Septic Plans out for review.
27 Prospect Street M20-B3-L7	Update on fire hazard inspection		Received report from Health Officer. Case closed.
22 Grove Street M1-B2-L14	Failed Septic System - Grants to help repair		House under agreement. Will keep property on our
			list of failed septic systems.
0 Main Street M4-B3-L6	Septic Plans		Plan has been approved. Property is now 19 Main Street.

BOH MEETING MINUTES	PAGE 2	3/1//2016
31 Maple Street M7-B1-L15	Survey Request re: new well	Ask assessor for more help in identifying the property.
101 Center Street M11-B3-L9	Update re: Health Officer Inspection	Received report of Health Officer. Daughter has made dump runs
		Owner cannot move back until property reinspected.
Dennett Elementary School	Update on water treatment system	Received time line from school. System should be installed by fall.
Tobacco Regulations	Present for comments:	Three letters of comment turned in.
	John E. Doyle, 193 Main Street, Plympton	
	Kelly Craig, Middlebororepresenting Plympton Gas &	Comment from J. Doyle. Let the federal government do it.
	Convenience	
	Sarah McColgan, Director of Tobacco Control Program	Chair asks question of Sarah McColgan: Is language in the
	at MHOA	proposed regulations from the state? Language comes from
		CAST (Cheryl Sbarra, Atty, MAHB, DJ Wilson, atty from
		Mass Municipal Assoc, an atty from DPH, an atty from
		Northeastern, other DPH employees.
		FDA did not have Mobil on its list to do compliance check. They
		will check them (Plympton Gas & Convenience) going forward.
		K. Craig comment: Regarding the comment letter I sent,
		Don't think it would be wise to change age to 21 as there
		are only 2 businesses in town with such permits. We would like
		to keep tax dollars in Plympton. 26% of Plympton Gas
		sales are tobacco, 32.9% is scratch tickets, 19.1% was online
		lottery.
	Motion made to continue discussion at 3/15 meeting.	Voted

BOH MEETING MINUTES	Page 3	3/3/16
NEW BUSINESS		
104 Main Street M7-B1-L32	Septic Plan	Approved 3-0.
Updates from Cathy Drinan, HO.	Was contacted by health nurse this week about resident with	We were able to locate resident and give information to
	exposure to a communicable disease.	health nurse to follow up.
MAIL & EDUCATIONAL OFFERINGS	reviewed	
BILLS & WARRANTS FOR PAYMENT	reviewed	signed for payment
ADMINISTRATIVE	EDS Plan (Emergency Dispensing Site)currently shared with	Health Agent has suggested board review EDS plans with possibility
	Halifax at the Halifax Elementary School	of continueing the shared agreement.
Adjournment		Meeting adjourned at 6:43 p.m.